

# PleasantSide PAC Meeting Agenda



## \* Fundraising

Fundraising is key to providing our classrooms, teachers, and students with access to resources and special activities.

New initiatives to bring in funds were discussed including:

- New To You Table
- Potential Parent socials/trivia night
- Other ideas
- fundraiser initiatives - cobs, return it depot etc.

## \* Connect with Us

**PAC Facebook page, come join and stay connected!**  
[www.facebook.com/groups/pleasantSidepac](https://www.facebook.com/groups/pleasantSidepac)

**PAC Information Website**  
<https://www.sd43.bc.ca/school/pleasantSide/Parents/PAC>

**General Inquiries**  
[pleasantSidepac@gmail.com](mailto:pleasantSidepac@gmail.com)

## \* Agenda

- **Welcome & Introduction**
- **Approval of November Minutes**
- **General Business**
  1. **Movie Night new date**
  2. **Dr. Juliana Presentation**
  3. **Parent Social**
  4. **Saleema Noon - May 7?**
- **Treasurers Report**
- **Principals Report**
- **Fundraising Report**
- **Any other business - open to all**
  1. **Play ground - Deanna Decker**
  2. **Ms. Atwal & Ms. Perko - several div 1. Families**
- **Adjournment**

## \* BABYSITTING AVAILABLE

Past PleasantSide Students  
Previous Babysitting Experience  
Excellent References  
FREE during meeting for all attendees

## \* PAC Exeutive

Natasha Douglas, Chair - [nvdouglas@gmail.com](mailto:nvdouglas@gmail.com)  
Brittany House, Treasurer - [brittanyhouse@live.ca](mailto:brittanyhouse@live.ca)  
Jen Biron, Co-Secretary - [jnjbiron@gmail.com](mailto:jnjbiron@gmail.com)  
katie McNab, Co-Secretary - [katieannemcnab@gmail.com](mailto:katieannemcnab@gmail.com)  
Tammy Martinez, Fundraising Co-Ordinator - [tammymartinezr@gmail.com](mailto:tammymartinezr@gmail.com)